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Ms. Pam Jeane 
Deputy Chief Engineer  
Sonoma County Water Agency 
P.O. Box 11628  
Santa Rosa, California 95406 
 
Subject:  Transmittal of Final Order No. R2-2008-0090, NPDES Permit No. CA0037800, 

and Cease and Desist Order No. R2-2008-0091 for Sonoma Valley County 
Sanitation District, Sonoma, Sonoma County 

 
  
Dear Ms. Jeane: 
 
Attached are copies of Final Orders No. R2-2008-0090 and No. R2-2008-0091 adopted by the 
Board on October 8, 2008. The requirements of these Orders are effective starting on 
December 1, 2008. Please note that we corrected a discrepancy in Order No. R2-2008-0090. The 
correct interim effluent limit for dioxins-TEQ in Table 8 (Page 15) should be 6.251×10-5 μg/L as 
indicated in Page F-43 of Attachment F, Fact Sheet, finding IV.E.4.c(5)(v). This minor 
modification is made pursuant to 40 CFR124.5.  
 
If you have any questions regarding this letter, please contact Tong Yin at (510) 622-2418 or 
e-mail at TYin@waterboards.ca.gov.   
  
 Sincerely, 
       
 
 
 
 
 Bruce H. Wolfe 
 Executive Officer 
 
Attachments:  Order Nos. R2-2008-0090 and R2-2008-0091  
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Copy (sent via email):  
Nancy Yoshikawa, U.S. EPA, Region 9, yoshikawa.nancy@epamail.epa.gov  
Philip Isorena, SWRCB DWQ, pisorena@waterboards.ca.gov  
Jae Kim, Tetra Tech, jae.kim@tetratech-ffx.com  
Ken Greenberg, U.S. EPA, Region 9, greenberg.Ken@epamail.epa.gov 
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